Angela Gaubert

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 9:47 AM

To: Angela Gaubert

Cc: Angela Gaubert; Ashley Richard; Jamie Reulet; Nicole Breaux; Sandra Miguez; Valarie
Berthelot

Subject: FW: Agreement

| Michelle Impastato
o~ Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125 / Fax: 985-783-2067
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road
Hahnwville, LA 70057

Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 11:01 AM

To: Billy Raymond <braymond@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: Agreement

Billy — Received and noted.

Thank you,

o Michelle Impastato
" e | Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125 / Fax: 985-783-2067
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road
Hahnville, LA 70057

Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Billy Raymond <braymond @stcharlesgov.net>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 2:49 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: FW: Agreement

Hi Michelle. Please see below email from Mona.
Thanks, Billy

From: Mona Nosari <mnosari@gocivix.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 2:19 PM




To: Billy Raymond <braymond@stcharlesgov.net>
Cc: Sam Scholle <sscholle @stcharlesgov.net>; Jane Dufour <jdufour@gocivix.com>
Subject: Agreement

Hi Billy,
I hope you're doing well.

The agreement for the Montz Master Drainage Pump implementation (P080802) which is tied to Ordinance 19-6-4 and
set to expire on June 6, 2023 does not need to be extended. The agreement was replaced with a 2021 Professional
Services Agreement (P210404) and subsequent amendments. Work previously accomplished under the prior contract is
now tasked under the current 2021 agreement.

Should you require any additional information, do not hesitate to reach out to me.
Take care,

Mona

B Mona Nosari
Vice President, Right of Way Management
Dir. 504.304.0783

From: Billy Raymond <braymond@stcharlesgov.net>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 1:36 PM

To: Mona Nosari <mnosari@gocivix.com>

Cc: Sam Scholle <sscholle @stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Agreement

CAUTION: This email is from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

Good evening, Mona. | see SCP have an agreement for Montz Master Drainage Pump Implementation (P080802), which
is tied to Ordinance 19-6-4. This agreement is set to expire on June 6, 2023. Is there any work being done under this
agreement or a need for it to be extended beyond June 6"?

Thanks,

Billy Raymond
SCP Dpt. CAO
985-783-5185

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security,
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.



